MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXIN GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

FROM: Kristin D. Chilton, Fire Chief
CC: Harold Hoskins, Asst. Chief
DATE: November 7, 2016

SUBJECT:  Fire Apparatus, Fayette Technical Centers

Request Council authorization to permit use of fire apparatus by Fayette Technical Centers,
Eastside Campus.

Request Council authorization to permit use of fire apparatus by Fayette Technical Centers,
Eastside Campus. Apparatus is currently assigned to Community Services and is parked
outside. It is not considered adequate for use as a reserve apparatus, but is functional enough
to be of value to Eastside. The apparatus will remain available as needed to fulfill the
Community Services Bureau mission.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted? N/A

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account number: N/A

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Chilton/Bastin
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